Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 5 July 2024 4:07 PM

To: SUR; assignments

Cc: Hamzah Bin Sa'ad; DARREN ONG JIN WEE; Elmer Alfonso

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING MY CLIENT VEHICLE GBF732R AND YOUR INSURED

VEHICLE SLF8640B ON 24.06.204

Importance: High

Dear LKK,
Please carry out PRI of vehicle GBF732R and acknowledge receipt of this new assignment.

Katie Lee
Senior Manager, Claims Division

it UOI

Member of the UOB Group
United Overseas Insurance Limited
146 Robinson Road, #02-01 UOI Building, Singapore 068909
WWW.UOQi.com.sg

UOI EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed,
neither UOI nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily
represent the opinion of UOI or any entity in the UOB Group.

From: ElImer Alfonso <elmer@tanchong.com>

Sent: Friday, July 5, 2024 11:54 AM

To: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Cc: Hamzah Bin Sa'ad <hamzah_saad@tanchong.com>; DARREN ONG JIN WEE <DarrenOng@uoi.com.sg>
Subject: Re: ACCIDENT INVOLVING MY CLIENT VEHICLE GBF732R AND YOUR INSURED VEHICLE SLF8640B ON
24.06.204

You don't often get email from elmer@tanchong.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Katie,

Can we propose LKK



MOTOR SURVEYORS FOR UOI

1) LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd Tel : 6256 3561  (Shiau Chan)
51 Ubi Avenue 1 #01-25 Fax :6256 4315
Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933 Email : assignments@Ilkkauto.com
sur@lkkauto.com

Elmer M. Alfonso

Service Executive

19 Ubi Road 4

Singapore 408623

TEL: 67038691 HP: 96450084
Email: elmer@tanchong.com

From: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, July 5, 2024 11:43 AM

To: Elmer Alfonso <elmer@tanchong.com>

Cc: Hamzah Bin Sa'ad <hamzah saad@tanchong.com>; DARREN ONG JIN WEE <DarrenOng@uoi.com.sg>
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING MY CLIENT VEHICLE GBF732R AND YOUR INSURED VEHICLE SLF8640B ON
24.06.204

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Alfonso,

We propose to appoint M/s Autoprobe Consultants as SJE.
Please advise.

Please note that our insured has not reported the accident. Our reply is strictly on without
admission basis.

Katie Lee
Senior Manager, Claims Division

it UOI

Member of the UOB Group
United Overseas Insurance Limited
146 Robinson Road, #02-01 UOI Building, Singapore 068909
WWW.U0i.com.sg

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

From: Elmer Alfonso <elmer@tanchong.com>
Sent: Friday, July 5, 2024 11:10 AM
To: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>




Cc: Hamzah Bin Sa'ad <hamzah saad@tanchong.com>
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING MY CLIENT VEHICLE GBF732R AND YOUR INSURED VEHICLE SLF8640B ON 24.06.204

You don't often get email from elmer@tanchong.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir/Ma'am,

Please make arrangement survey on 09.07.2024 10:30 am owner waiting.
Attached file are the workshop estimate and GlA report.

Best Regads,

Elmer M. Alfonso

Service Executive

19 Ubi Road 4

Singapore 408623

TEL: 67038691 HP: 96450084
Email: elmer@tanchong.com

I




